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From: Lisa Grigg (Communities Support Assistant) <Lisa.Grigg@cornwall.gov.uk>

Sent: 05 June 2025 17:44

Subject: NHS Cornwall & Isles of Scilly ICB Patient Transport Options

Attachments: image (34).jpg

Information Classification: CONTROLLED

TO: Cornwall Councillors & Town and Parish Councils - South East Cornwall CAP
Dear All

Please see insight below from NHS Cornwall and Isles of Scilly Integrated Care Board regarding patient
transport options.

With kind regards
Lisa

Lisa Grigg | Communities Support Assistant

Cornwall Council | Resilient Communities | Neighbourhoods Directorate
lisa.grigg@cornwall.gov.uk | Tel: 01872 322222

Localism, Cornwall Council, New County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro, TR1 3AY
www.cornwall.gov.uk | ‘Onen hag oll’

From: WALROND, Jenny (NHS CORNWALL AND THE ISLES OF SCILLY ICB - 11N)
Sent: 05 June 2025 15:57
Subject: Patient transport options

Good afternoon,

In our community engagement we’ve heard that people would like to know more about local
patient transport options.

We've created a news page, bulletin copy and social media and would appreciate it if you could
share through your channels.

Bulletin copy
Need help getting to your medical appointment?

If you're going to a healthcare appointment for non-emergency tests or treatment, you'll normally
be expected to make your own way there using your own transport or the range of public,
community and voluntary transport available locally.

There are local patient transport schemes that could help you and you may be eligible for NHS
funded transport.

Cornwall Council provides information on some volunteer transport schemes (including accessible

vehicles) call TAP Cornwall 01872 223388 or visit Community Transport - Cornwall Council.
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You can also find more information through Age UK Cornwall & The lIsles of Scilly | Community
Transport Services and Volunteer Cornwall by calling 01872 265300 or visiting at Book transport -
Volunteer Cornwall

NHS-funded patient transport is available for eligible patients meeting the clinical and financial
criteria for support or assistance on or after the journey. Advice is available through the
centralised booking service (01872 252211) and online

There's more information, including patient guides and details of who is eligible for NHS funded
transport at Patient transport - NHS Cornwall and Isles of Scilly You can also call the NHS helpline
on 0300 330 1343

Shareable links:
https://cios.icb.nhs.uk/2025/06/05/need-help-getting-to-your-appointment/
hitps://www.facebook.com/share/p/1LitPFpnzg/? mibextid=wwXlir

All the best,

Jenny

Jenny Walrond

Head of communications and engagement

NHS Cornwall and Isles of Scilly Integrated Care Board
My working days are Monday to Friday, 9am to 5.30pm

NHS Cornwall and Isles of Scilly website | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube

Preferred pronoun: She/Her
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -
NHSmail Suppeort

This e-mail and attachments are intended for above named only and may be confidential. If they have come
to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please e-
mail us immediately at enquiries@cornwall.gov.uk. Please note that this e-mail may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with the relevant legislation and may need to be disclosed under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. Security Warning: It



